GLENBURN TWP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING Minutes May 20, 2020

Board Members in Attendance: Bill Wicks, Dave Jennings, Jim Davis

Board Guests in Attendance: Solicitor Grace Doherty Hillebrand and Secretary Bernadette Menendez

Public in Attendance: No participants.

Called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with the pledge to the flag.

Minutes

Motion made by Supervisor Bill Wicks to waive the reading aloud and accept the minutes of the April 2020 Township Meeting, Supervisor Jim Davis 2^{nd} , All in Favor.

Financial Report/Presentation of Bills

Mo. by Bill Wicks, to pay the bills and accept the financial reports as presented by Secretary Menendez. 2nd by supervisor Dave Jennings All in Favor.

Committee Reports

Police: Data Sheet received for April 2020

Roads: Supervisor Jim Davis asked about the resurfacing info on Waterford road and Bill explained the process and that in the summer the road crew rent a roller after getting the dirt road laid out. Then the roller is run over the roads that need the work. The report is attached

Old Business:

Ford Fleet account re-activated as of May 13, 2020. Truck was ordered per Don Hull from Gibbons.

FEMA Flood Maps received in Supervisors will review. Solicitor Hillebrand is working on the ordinance for next month's meeting.

Supervisor Wicks – property on Park Blvd- was going to look at the parcels, he thinks the property is by the top of the road by the water tower, all wooded. Asked Bernadette Menendez to contact the owner and see if the property is available. We review again next month

Dump Truck going to Stull's Garage next week for repairs and to remove the dump body Co Star approved.

Ramp updates, coming on Wednesday May 27 or Thursday May 28, 2020 for blacktop and topsoil. Railings will be the first week in June maybe second week. Bernadette Menendez will call Justin Kromko from pioneer to see about temporary handrails for ramp for Primary Election on June 2, 200

Colombo Solar Panels: Solicitor Hillebrand informed supervisor that there has been no word from Frank Colombo on his solar panel permits. Has reached out to his attorney and Mark Colombo. She will continue to contact them for the June meeting.

New Business:

Grace Doherty Hillebrand has finalized the resolution for waiving penalty on Local Taxes. Attached for the minutes file.

Mr. Williams from Ruth Ave requesting a sign due to the traffic turning on his road from Travatos Market. There is no sign approved for this. The road is access for all to drive though and he can place a no turn sign on his own property to stop the vehicles from going on his property.

Karen Mirabelli complaint about abandoned trailer on property next to her home on Seamans St. We will contact the owner of the property.

Verizon phone for Mark and Dale do not hold their charge, we will investigate getting a work phone that will fit the needs for the workers. Will look for better options

Announcements:

Pension Report from Auditor General for Bill Wicks to review. All is good.

Spring Clean-up scheduled for June 29th, 2020 Monday. A listing of the streets and roads for the township was sent to JP Mascaro to make sure they have all the areas covered.

Bernadette Menendez suggested for them to come take a ride through with Mark Hopkins, advertisement was in the Scranton Times newspaper. The Abington Journal is not printing right now. Posted on Web site and in Next-door .com

Glenburn Township is holding a Food collection on June 2, 2020 for food to be brought to the food panty at Saint Gregory Church on North Abington Road. Also collecting for animals and will bring to Griffin Pond Animal Shelter and St. Cats and Dogs of Scranton. A flyer will be posted and sent to the newspaper and to TV Stations.

Supervisor Bill Wicks motioned to adjourn at 8:15 PM and Supervisor Jim Davis 2nd. All in Favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bernadette Menendez Secretary/Treasurer